

#### **DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES**

Isiah Leggett
County Executive

Harash (Sonny) Segal Chief Information Officer

#### MINUTES OF TFCG MEETING

To: Distribution

From: Bob Hunnicutt, Tower Coordinator, Columbia Telecommunications Corporation (CTC)

A meeting of the Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) was held on September 2, 2015. The following people were in attendance:

## **MEMBERS**

Thomas Williamson		DGS
Dennis Hetman		OMB
Dave Niblock	(via phone)	DPS
Ted Bowser	(via phone)	DTS
Carlton Gilbert	(via phone)	M-NCPPC
Martin Rookard	(via phone)	WSSC
Boyd Lawrence	(via phone)	MCPS

**STAFF** 

Nancy Rodriguez (via phone) CTC

# **Action Item: Meeting Minutes**

**Motion:** Dave Niblock moved that the minutes be approved as written. Martin Rookard seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

## **Action Item: Consent Agenda**

- 1. T-Mobile application to add nine panel antennas at the 150' level on a 150'-high monopole on HMC Holdings, LLC property located at 12450 Milestone Center Court in Germantown (201508-20). *Minor Modification*.
- 2. Verizon Wireless application to attach twelve panel antennas at the 106' level on a 98'-high apartment building on Summit Hills, LLC property located at 8484 16th Street in Silver Spring (201509-01). *Co-location*.

- 3. T-Mobile application to replace 3 antennas with 3 panel antennas at the 192' level on a 190'-high monopole on 16801 Oakmont Avenue, LLC property located at 16801 Oakmont Avenue in Gaithersburg (201509-03). *Minor Modification*.
- 4. T-Mobile application to remove 2 antennas and replace with 3 panel antennas at the 190' level on an 188'-high monopole on Gates of Heaven Cemetery property located at 13801 Georgia Avenue in Silver Spring (201509-06). *Minor Modification*.
- 5. T-Mobile application to add 3 panel antennas at the 42' level on a 40'-high building on Gary Rosenthal property located at 4218 Howard Avenue in Kensington (201509-07). *Minor Modification*.
- 6. Verizon Wireless application to attach one 23"-high omni-directional antenna at the 30' level atop a 21'-high parking garage on Montgomery County property located at 921 Wayne Avenue in Silver Spring (201509-08). Co-location.

  Conditioned on written approval from Montgomery County that they approve of the attachment at the time of permitting

Thomas Williamson noted that this application, and all future applications to attach antennas to parking garage structures, needs to be approved by the Department of Transportation Parking - Engineering and Maintenance section, not the Department of General Services. Nancy Rodriguez said she would revise the recommendation form and notify the applicant.

7. AT&T application to remove 3 antennas and replace with 3 panel antennas at the 122' level on a 130'-high monopole on Bullis School, Inc. property located at 10601 Falls Road in Potomac (201509-10). *Minor Modification*.

**Motion:** Carlton Gilbert moved that all items on the Consent Agenda be recommended. Ted Bowser seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the TFCG will be held on October 7, 2015 in Room #225 of the COB.